
        

  

 

 
 

   
   

   

   

 

 

 
   

   
   

  
 

 

 
      

 
  

 

 

 
   

 
 

  
  

 

 

 
      

 
   

    
  

 

~TORONTO REPORT FOR ACTION 

Update on Electric Ferries Shoreside Infrastructure 
and Ferry Terminal Improvement Projects 

Date: March 19, 2025 
To: City Council 

From: City Manager 

Wards: All 

SUMMARY 

The purpose of this report is to advise that the City Manager will be submitting a report 
that provides an update on the Electric Ferries Shoreside Infrastructure and Jack Layton 
Ferry Terminal improvement projects to City Council for its meeting on March 26, 27 
and 28, 2025. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The City Manager recommends that: 

1. City Council receive this report for information. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Further information on financial impacts will be outlined in the forthcoming 
supplementary report. 

The Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer has reviewed this report and agrees with the 
Financial Impact Section as presented in this report. 

DECISION HISTORY 

At its meeting on October 9 and 10, 2024, City Council directed the City Manager, to 
negotiate, enter into, and execute a Delivery Agreement with CreateTO's managed 
corporation, Toronto Port Lands Company, for the project management, design, build 
and commissioning on the City's behalf of the City's Shoreside Infrastructure Project for 
a period of three years, with a base budget of $42,535,680 (net of Harmonize Sales Tax 
recoveries), and to report back on any adjustments through the 2025 budget process 
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following completion of detailed design for the Project and an assessment of the 
existing dock wall condition, on terms and conditions acceptable to the City Manager. 
https://secure.toronto.ca/council/agenda-item.do?item=2024.EX17.3 

COMMENTS 

The purpose of this report is to advise that the City Manager will be submitting a report 
that provides an update on the Electric Ferries Shoreside Infrastructure and Jack Layton 
Ferry Terminal improvement projects to City Council for its meeting on March 26, 27 
and 28, 2025. 

CONTACT 

Kate Bassil, Chief of Staff, City Manager's Office 
kate.bassil@toronto.ca; 416-338-5632 

Howie Dayton, General Manager, Parks and Recreation 
howie.dayton@toronto.ca; 416-392-8182 

Scott Pennington, Vice President, CreateTO 
spennington@createto.ca; 647-280-4132 

SIGNATURE 

Paul Johnson 
City Manager 
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